

yellow

July 30, 1985

✓ Duke Power Company  
ATTN: Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President  
Nuclear Production Department  
422 South Church Street  
Charlotte, NC 28242

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT NOS. 50-269/84-16, 50-270/84-15, AND 50-287/84-26

Thank you for your supplemental response of April 19, 1985, to our Notice of Violation issued on November 23, 1984, concerning activities conducted at your Oconee facility.

After careful evaluation of your supplemental response, we conclude that your response meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. You, however, continue to deny Violation 1, maintaining that Section 2.2.1.a of NUREG-0578 is not a binding regulatory requirement. Duke Power Company is reminded that NUREG-0737 is a requirement and it is the implementing document for Item 1.A.1.2, formerly Section 2.2.1.a of NUREG-0578.

For this reason, the violation remains as written. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during future inspections.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY  
J. NELSON GRACE

J. Nelson Grace  
Regional Administrator

✓cc: M. S. Tuckman, Station Manager

✓bcc: NRC Resident Inspector  
Document Control Desk  
State of South Carolina

SEE PREVIOUS CONCURRENCE PAGE

RII	RII	RII	RII	RII	RII
BDebs:bhg	CJulian	AGibson	PBemis	VBrownlee	RWalker
6/ /85	6/ /85	6/ /85	6/ /85	6/ /85	6/ /85

7/19/85

RII	RII
GJenkins	JOYshinski
6/ /85	6/21/85

8508140222 850730  
PDR ADOCK 05000269  
G PDR

1/0 IEO1

Duke Power Company  
ATTN: Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President  
Nuclear Production Department  
422 South Church Street  
Charlotte, NC 28242

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT NOS. 50-269/84-16, 50-270/84-15, AND 50-287/84-26

Thank you for your supplemental response of April 19, 1985, to our Notice of Violation issued on November 23, 1984, concerning activities conducted at your Oconee facility.

After careful evaluation of your supplemental response, we conclude that your response meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. You, however, continue to deny Violation 1, maintaining that Section 2.2.1.a of NUREG-0578 is not a binding regulatory requirement. Duke Power Company is reminded that Item 1.A.1.2 of NUREG-0737 is binding by Confirmatory Order 7590-1 (Order Confirming Licensee Commitments to Post TMI Related Issues) to Oconee dated July 10, 1981. NUREG-0737 is the implementing document for Item 1.A.1.2, formerly Section 2.2.1.a of NUREG-0578.

For this reason, the violation remains as written. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during future inspections.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY  
J. NELSON GRACE

J. Nelson Grace  
Regional Administrator

cc: M. S. Tuckman, Station Manager

bcc: NRC Resident Inspector  
Document Control Desk  
State of South Carolina

\*SEE PREVIOUS CONCURRENCE PAGE

RII  
*[Signature]*  
BDebs:bhg  
6/3/85  
7

RII  
\*CJulian  
6/ /85

RII  
\*AGibson  
6/ /85

RII  
\*PBemis  
6/ /85

RII  
\*VBrownlee  
6/ /85

RII  
\*RWalker  
6/ /85

RII  
*[Signature]*  
6/10/85

RII  
*[Signature]*  
GJenkins  
6/6/85

RII  
JOLshinski  
6/ /85

Duke Power Company  
ATTN: Mr. H. B. Tucker, Vice President  
Nuclear Production Department  
422 South Church Street  
Charlotte, NC 28242

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT NOS. 50-269/84-16, 50-270/84-15, AND 50-287/84-26

Thank you for your supplemental response of April 19, 1985, to our Notice of Violation issued on November 23, 1984, concerning activities conducted at your Oconee facility.

After careful evaluation of your supplemental response, we conclude that your response meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. You, however, continue to deny Violation 1, maintaining that Section 2.2.1.a of NUREG-0578 is not a binding regulatory requirement. Duke Power Company is reminded that Item 1.A.1.2 of NUREG-0737 is binding by Confirmatory Order. NUREG-0737 is the implementing document for Item 1.A.1.2, formerly Section 2.2.1.a of NUREG-0578.

For this reason, the violation remains as written. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during future inspections.

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:  
J. NELSON GRACE

J. Nelson Grace  
Regional Administrator

cc: M. S. Tuckman, Station Manager

bcc: NRC Resident Inspector  
Document Control Desk  
State of ~~North~~ Carolina  
*South*

RII  
*OK for*  
BDebs:bhg  
6/3/85

RII  
*OK*  
CJulian  
6/3/85

RII  
*OK for*  
AGibson  
6/3/85

RII  
*B*  
PBentis  
6/3/85

RII  
*B*  
VBrownlee  
6/6/85

RII  
*R.D.W.*  
RWalker  
6/6/85

*RII*  
*[Signature]*  
6/10/85

RII  
GJenkins  
6/ /85

RII  
JOlshinski  
6/ /85